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February 24, 2026  

 

To: All Potential Bidders 

From: Kelly Vu, Business Services Supervisor  

Re: RFI #1, Q & A, RFP # GL-08-26 
 

The purpose of this RFI (Request for Information) is to transmit “Questions and Answers” 
regarding the technical components of the RFP Grounds Production – Lighting, Staging, Trussing 
Equipment and Services.  All terms and conditions of the original RFP notice remain unchanged.  

   

Questions and Answers 

 
Questions:  

1) Do all the shade covers need to be white or can they be black? 

Answer:  Shade cover preference is white, grey is acceptable, no black unless 
requested. 

2) Can black truss be substituted for silver? 

Answer:  Silver truss is preferred for public areas. Flown truss at stages, or in buildings 
with ceilings painted black, may be substituted with black truss 

3) Is it ok to substitute lighting fixture brands for comparable fixtures? 

Answer:  Substitutions are ok as long as they are close to equal quality and functionality. 

4) The ETC source 4 fixtures are they conventional or LED? 

Answer:  LED is preferred. 

5) For the Apex 24x24 can a Sl 100 24x20 be substituted? 

Answer:  Stage sizes must remain the specified size, manufacturer can be substituted. 

6) for the Apex 32x24 can that be substituted for a SL 250 32x24? 

Answer:  Stage sizes must remain the specified size, manufacturer can be substituted. 
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7) For the Apex 2016 can a Sl 10 be substituted 24x20? 

Answer:  Stage sizes must remain the specified size, manufacturer can be substituted. 

8) page 23 #4 Jr Livestock Stage, please confirm height is 4ft 

Answer:  Stage heigh for Jr Livestock should be 18". This may have been a typo. 

9) I see 9. Junior livestock stage is calling out for:  

• 24’L x 8’W x 18”H stage skirted in black/black decking 

• (2) - adjustable metal or wooden stairs – six step  

• (8) – 4’W safety hand rails 

Answer:  Wooden stairs are preferred.  Six step should be changed to 3 step stair.  

 10)  Per safety we can only use a 5 stair system and the MIN height it has to be is 20" Can we   
use that for that stage? If not will a 3 step stair be suitable at 18" height? 

Answer:  A 3-step stair is suitable and preferred. 

11)  For the Plaza stage it calls out for this:  

(3) – Steel decks for ramp extension over steps with handrails (see photo   

What size are the steeldecks needed for the ramp? 

Answer:  4'x8' 

 
 
Please send email to RFP@ocfair.com or kvu@ocfair.com for acknowledgement if you’re 
intended to bid on this project.  
 

 
 
 
 
 

-End RFI #1- 
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